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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO: Kate Hartley, Director, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community 
Development 

 Todd Rufo, Director, Office of Economic and Workforce Development 
 John Rahaim, Director, Planning Department 
 Ben Rosenfield, City Controller, Office of the Controller 
  
FROM: Erica Major, Assistant Clerk, Land Use and Transportation Committee 
 
DATE:  May 11, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Land Use and Transportation Committee has received the 
following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Breed on May 8, 2018: 
 

File No.  180486 
 

Hearing regarding funding and support for housing stabilization programs 
in Development Agreement projects; and requesting the Mayor's Office of 
Housing and Community Development, Office of Economic and Workforce 
Development, Planning Department, and Controller to report. 
 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, 
San Francisco, CA 94102. 
 
c: Eugene Flannery, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development 
 Amy Chan, Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development 
 Ken Rich, Office of Economic and Workforce Development 
 Lisa Pagan, Office of Economic and Workforce Development 
 Scott Sanchez, Planning Department 
 Lisa Gibson, Planning Department 
 AnMarie Rodgers, Planning Department 
 Dan Sider, Planning Department 
 Aaron Starr, Planning Department 
 Joy Navarrete, Planning Department 
 Laura Lynch, Planning Department 




